Frank Anthony Riedy was the seventh and last child born to Johann Baptiste and Franziska Woerber Riedy. He was born in the town of Grünern in Baden, Germany on May 31, 1843 and was christened Franz Anton. Franz was only ten years old when, along with his parents and brothers Robert and Paulin, he left Germany to begin a new life in the New World.  He came to the United States on the Clipper Ship  G.Y. Patten, arriving in New York  from the Havre, N. France on August 5, 1853.

Young Franz settled with his family at Kelleys Island and was engaged in farming, especially grape growing. In August 1862, as his adopted country was embroiled in the Civil War, Frank, as he was by now known, enlisted with Company L of the Third Ohio Volunteer Cavalry. Since he was only 19 years of age, his enlistment papers had to be cosigned by his mother, Franziska Woerber. It was during this time that he learned the blacksmithing trade. He served in all the battles and campaigns of his unit, mainly in the state of Tennessee.

Frank A. Riedy was honorably discharged from the United States Army in June of 1865. Upon his discharge, he located at Sandusky and was employed at a blacksmith shop on Jackson Street. It was during this time that Frank met and married Hulda Pape, daughter of Dr. Friedrich E. Pape, a druggist whose shop was at the southwest corner of Market and Jackson Streets. The Pape family had come to Sandusky in 1857 from the area near Cologne in Prussia. According to Patricia Sacksteder, her mother, Antoinette Riedy Sacksteder, told the story that Frank and Hulda had met while both were members of the choir at St. Mary's Church. The marriage took place at the old St. Mary's Church at Jefferson and Decatur Streets on May 5, 1868 with the pastor, Reverend Andreas Herbstritt, officiating.

In the early 1870's Frank left blacksmithing and took up the manufacture of cigars and the retail tobacco business. He may have been influenced in this regard by Frank Embse, a brother-in-law of Hulda, who was in that business. At first, Frank was in partnership with Andrew Diehl, but after several years he was the sole proprietor. His factory and store were located on the north side of Market Street between Lawrence and McDonough Streets at Number 1027. (After the renumbering of the streets in 1918, this became 807 W. Market Street.) He employed a number of people in both factory and store and acted as his own salesman, selling his wares to retail shops in the surrounding counties.

A son, Otto Friedrich Ernst, was born to Frank and Hulda in 1869, followed by another son, Leo Theodore, the next year. Young Otto died of diphtheria in 1872. A third son, Amandus, was born in 1877 but died later that same year. On Christmas Day, 1884, a daughter, Antoinette Franziska, was born; a little more than a year later, in January of 1886, a second daughter, Franziska Matilda, arrived.

Leo Theodore was married in 1894 to Anna Mae Gundlach. Leo was employed for many years by the Hinde and Dauch Paper Co. Their children were Earl Theodore, born in 1896 and Helen Elizabeth who was born four years later. Earl married Ruth Lucia Barnett of Sandusky and lived for many years in Fort Wayne, Indiana, where he was with the International Harvester Company. Earl and Ruth were the parents of three daughters: Ruth Mary, Betty and Virginia. As Leo T. Riedy was the only son of Frank and Hulda who lived to adulthood, and his only son Earl was the father of three daughters, with Earl Riedy's death in 1983, there are no longer any descendants of Frank A. Riedy who bear the Riedy surname.

Helen Riedy married Leo J. Brandle in 1922 and they had two sons, Gene and Bill. Leo Brandle was an executive for many years with the Third National Bank of Sandusky.

Antoinette Riedy and Leo A. Sacksteder of Dayton, Ohio, were married at St. Mary's Church in 1908. They were the parents of five daughters: Virginia, Aloys, Elizabeth, Mary Ellen and Patricia. The family resided in Dayton, returning to Sandusky after the disastrous flood of 1913. In Sandusky, Leo operated the Sacksteder Shoe Store on Market Street for several years and later was a salesman for the Goodman Beverage Company, of Lorain, Ohio.

The youngest child, Franziska, was united in marriage with Leo A. Butler in 1913. Leo was employed by Hinde and Dauch for 50 years. They had a son, John Francis, who was born in 1915 and survived for only eleven days; a daughter, Mary Hulda, and another son, Richard Leo.

The tobacco business of Frank A. Riedy flourished for many years, having received an initial boost in the post-Civil War years by General Grant and other notables who popularized cigar and pipe smoking. Frank became known as the Pipe Doctor for his specialty of repairing broken pipes which were brought to him by customers from far and wide. Frank and Hulda lived in the west side of a large double house, Number 1025 Market, just to the east of the store.

He was active in the Union veterans' organization, the Grand Army of the Republic, McMeens Post, Sandusky, Ohio. He was always a faithful member of St. Mary's Church. In later years, Frank was assisted in the business by his daughter, Frances Riedy Butler. Frances and Leo lived in an apartment behind the store. Frank A. Riedy died on February 20, 1922, following a short illness and Hulda died in October of the following year. They are buried in St. Mary's Cemetery on Mills Street. Not long after Frank's death the factory and store were closed. The buildings were razed in 1972 to make room for an expansion of the Sandusky Foundry and Machine Company.
